0OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

February 24, 1965

Gulf 0il Corporation

Box 980

Kermit, Texas

Attn: W. W. Whitaker

Centlemen:

we recommend that a packer leakage retest be taken upon your
Vinson Ramsay NCT-B No. 10 in Unit 0 of Section 36, T25S, R37E,
Justis (Blinebry and Tubb-Drinkard) dual completion.

The pressure span on the chart should be fr+: 0 = 500 ox 0 - 1000
so that the changes of pressures are easicr to olLserve.

Thank you very much for your cooperation.
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Exic F. Engbrecht
Engineer, District I

EFE:fd

cc: Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Supervisor, District 1 NMOCC



